



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: vishal_gupta@oxy.com

March 18, 2024

Vishal Gupta
President and General Manager for Oxy EOR
Bravo Pipeline Company
5 Greenway Plaza Suite 110
Houston, Texas 77046

CPF 4-2023-039 NOPV

Dear Mr. Gupta:

On September 19, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Bravo Pipeline Company's (Bravo) carbon dioxide (CO₂) transmission pipeline system a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Lee Turfe, Manager Control Center, Occidental Petroleum Corporation,
lee_turfe@oxy.com
Bradey Holland, Pipeline Operations Lead, Occidental Petroleum Corporation,
Bradey_holland@oxy.com